VOTING DELEGATE FORM

Annual Membership Business Meeting
(to be conducted virtually)

2020 GMA Annual Convention

Thursday, July 2, 2020 — 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm

City:
Voting Delegate: Title:
Proxy Title

(Each member city may designate in writing an elected official from any other member city to
vote as their proxy at the membership business meeting. Often, cities designate the GMA
President or one of the Vice Presidents as their proxy for the membership business
meeting.)

NOTE: The 2020 Annual Business Meeting will be conducted
virtually. Information on voting and how to log in to the meeting
will be provided in advance to voting delegates.

Please return by June 17, 2020 to:

Kristen Grissom
Email: kgrissom@gacities.com

or mail to:

Georgia Municipal Association
P.O. Box 105377
Atlanta, Georgia 30348
Attention: Janice Eidson



Jane Whittington

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning!

Good afternoon,

jeidson@gacities.com

Friday, May 08, 2020 10:26 AM

Jane Whittington

GMA Annual Business Meeting and Election of Officers
Voting Delegate Form 2020.pdf

As you know, due to COVID-19, the GMA Annual Convention will not be held this year as an in-person meeting in
Savannah. Instead, the convention will be held as a virtual event from June 29 to July 2. There will be no registration
fee, but city officials wishing to participate will be asked to register. Registration information will be provided in the

near future.

The annual business meeting of the Association will be held virtually on Thursday, July 2 from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm. Each
member city is requested to designate a voting delegate for this meeting by completing and returning the attached
form. At the meeting, the Association’s 2020-2021 Officers and Board of Directors will be elected and installed.

Please complete and return the enclosed voting delegate form to GMA by June 17. If your city will not be represented at
the meeting, you may designate a proxy. Instructions on how to log on to the meeting will be provided in advance.

If you have any questions, please contact me at jeidson@gacities.com or (678) 686-6256.

Thank you.

Janice Eidson




